UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES DILIMAN
Office of the University Registrar

Phone 981-8500 ext. 4551, 4552, 4553 * P.O Box 161, Diliman, QC 1101 *email:our@upd.edu.ph

03 July 2023

MEMORANDUM MVPLO 23-08

To: ALL COLLEGE SECRETARIES and GRADUATE PROGRAM COORDINATORS

FROM: MARIAV AP.LUS -OYZON, PhD

University Registrar
SUBJECT: IMPORTANT DATES FOR THE MID YEAR TERM 2023

Please take note of the following dates for MYT 2023:

Registration Period 12-13 July 2023
Start of Classes 17 July 2023
Deadline for Change of Matriculation 21 July 2023

Deadline for students to file application
For graduation as of the end of MYT 2023 24 July 2023*

Deadline for colleges to submit Tentative List
Of Candidates for graduation — MYT 2023 31 July 2023*

Deadline for Dropping 10 August 2023
Deadline for LOA (for those enrolled) 17 August 2023
End of Classes | 18 August 2023
Final Exam 23-24 August 2023
Deadline for submission of Grades 04 September 2023

* Following the University Code, late application for graduation for MYT is one week after Start of Classes. Moreover,
Deadline for submission of Tentative list to the OUR is two weeks after the Start of Classes.
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